
faragorh
COA Standard Stamp (w/ date)

faragorh
Language stamp











faragorh
COA Standard Stamp (w/ date)

faragorh
Language stamp























1

McConkey, Crystal

From: Alvarez-Barkham, Julian <julian.alvarez-barkham@ottawa.ca>

Sent: September 16, 2024 4:01 PM

To: McConkey, Crystal

Cc: Torrance, Melinda; Committee of Adjustment Trees/Comité de Dérogation Arbres

Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment - TIR inquiry [499 Terry Fox Dr]

This message originated from outside of Gowling WLG. | Ce message provient de l’extérieur de Gowling WLG.

Hello Crystal, 

As per your request: a TIR is not required for your application to extend a commercial lease in excess of 21 years, at the 
above address. 

Please share this email with your COA coordinator as confirmation. 

Kind regards, 

Julian Alvarez-Barkham (he/him/il) 
Planning Forester (T) | Forestier – Plannification (T) 
Natural Systems | Systèmes Naturelles 
City of Ottawa | Ville d'Ottawa 

'  

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-
mail or the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you. 

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le système de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, 
utilisation ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre 
que son destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration. 

'  





PART OF BLOCKS 118, 119, 120 AND 130 PLAN 4M789 AND ALL OF BLOCK 129 PLAN 4M789, PARTS 1, 3, 5, 7 AND 8 PLAN 4R13558, CITY OF KANATA. SUBJECT TO AN
EASEMENT IN FAVOUR OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA OVER PART 2 PLAN 4R14447 AS IN LT1273991.

 
PROPERTY REMARKS:

ESTATE/QUALIFIER:
FEE SIMPLE
ABSOLUTE

DIVISION FROM 04749-1137 2001/09/19

OWNERS' NAMES CAPACITY SHARE
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. BENO

CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD

** PRINTOUT INCLUDES ALL DOCUMENT TYPES AND DELETED INSTRUMENTS SINCE 2001/09/19 **

LT720147 1991/05/13 NOTICE THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA C
CORRECTIONS: 'THIS INSTRUMENT' WAS DELETED FROM MULTIPLE PROPERTIES IN ERROR AND WAS RE-INSTATED ON 1997/08/14 BY MONICA WASAG.

LT731371 1991/07/31 NOTICE THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF OTTAWA-CARLETON C
CORRECTIONS: 'THIS INSTRUMENT' WAS DELETED FROM MULTIPLE PROPERTIES IN ERROR AND WAS RE-INSTATED ON 1997/08/14 BY MONICA WASAG.

LT732269 1991/08/02 NOTICE KANATA HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMMISSION C

LT735802 1991/08/28 NOTICE THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA C
REMARKS: SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
CORRECTIONS: 'THIS INSTRUMENT' WAS DELETED FROM MULTIPLE PROPERTIES IN ERROR AND WAS RE-INSTATED ON 1997/08/14 BY MONICA WASAG.

LT867030 1993/12/24 NOTICE THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF OTTAWA-CARLETON C
REMARKS: LT731371
CORRECTIONS: 'THIS INSTRUMENT' WAS DELETED FROM MULTIPLE PROPERTIES IN ERROR AND WAS RE-INSTATED ON 1997/08/14 BY MONICA WASAG.

LT1057445 1997/07/09 NOTICE SIGNATURE RIDGE DEVELOPMENTS INC. THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA C
REMARKS: LT735802

4R13503 1998/01/22 PLAN REFERENCE C

4R13558 1998/02/11 PLAN REFERENCE C

LT1111716 1998/03/25 NOTICE SIGNATURE RIDGE DEVELOPMENTS INC THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA C
DEVON ESTATES LIMITED

REMARKS: AMENDING LT735802 AND LT1057445

LT1116393 1998/04/22 BYLAW THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA C

4R14447 1999/01/20 PLAN REFERENCE C

LT1273991 2000/04/04 TRANSFER EASEMENT DEVON ESTATES LIMTED THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA C

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER
LAND

REGISTRY
OFFICE #4 04749-1139 (LT)
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PREPARED FOR mtorrance03
ON 2024/08/30 AT 09:21:22

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT *

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

ESTATE/QUALIFIER:RECENTLY:

RECENTLY:

PIN CREATION DATE:

PIN CREATION DATE:

** PRINTOUT INCLUDES ALL DOCUMENT TYPES AND DELETED INSTRUMENTS SINCE 2001/09/19 **

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES, IF ANY, WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.
NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.



CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD

REMARKS: PART 2 PLAN 4R14447

LT1294205 2000/06/26 APL (GENERAL) LOBLAW PROPERTIES LIMITED TAGGART DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION C
DEVEON ESTATES LIMITED

LT1298391 2000/07/07 APL (GENERAL) PENEX KANATA LTD. DEVON ESTATES LIMITED C
TAGGART DEVELOPMENTS CORPORATION

LT1334870 2000/11/01 TRANSFER $975,000 DEVON ESTATES LIMITED SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. C
REMARKS: PLANNING ACT STATEMENTS

LT1336590 2000/11/08 TRANSFER THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KANATA SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD C

LT1336796 2000/11/09 CHARGE *** DELETED AGAINST THIS PROPERTY ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COMMERCE

LT1341377 2000/11/22 CHARGE *** DELETED AGAINST THIS PROPERTY ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. MORIN, JOHN THOMAS

O'LEARY, BARRY JOSEPH

LT1374823 2001/04/10 NOTICE SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD CITY OF OTTAWA C

LT1411841 2001/08/02 NOTICE SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. CITY OF OTTAWA C

LT1411842 2001/08/02 NOTICE SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. CITY OF OTTAWA C

LT1411843 2001/08/02 POSTPONEMENT *** DELETED AGAINST THIS PROPERTY ***
CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COMMERCE CITY OF OTTAWA

REMARKS: LT1336796 AND LT1411841

LT1411844 2001/08/02 POSTPONEMENT *** DELETED AGAINST THIS PROPERTY ***
MORIN, JOHN THOMAS CITY OF OTTAWA

REMARKS: LT1341377 AND LT1411841

LT1411845 2001/08/02 POSTPONEMENT *** DELETED AGAINST THIS PROPERTY ***
O'LEARY, BARRY JOSEPH CITY OF OTTAWA

REMARKS: LT1341377 AND LT1411841

LT1422704 2001/08/31 NOTICE OF LEASE $1 SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD BANK OF MONTREAL C

OC2698 2001/09/26 NOTICE OF LEASE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. BLEEKER STEREO AND TELEVISION LIMITED

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER
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REGISTRY PREPARED FOR mtorrance03
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

OC2699 2001/09/26 NOTICE OF LEASE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. 1437141 ONTARIO INC.

OC2700 2001/09/26 NOTICE OF LEASE SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. SHOPPERS REALTY INC. C

OC2701 2001/09/26 NOTICE OF LEASE SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. K.F.S. LIMITED C

OC2702 2001/09/26 NOTICE OF LEASE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. 1470189 ONTARIO INC.

OC5497 2001/10/03 NOTICE OF LEASE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
BOND'S DECOR LTD. SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD.

OC7605 2001/10/12 CHARGE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. CLARICA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

OC7606 2001/10/12 NOTICE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. CLARICA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

REMARKS: CHARGE NO. OC7605

OC7607 2001/10/12 NOTICE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. CLARICA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

REMARKS: CHARGE NO. OC7605

OC7608 2001/10/12 DISCH OF CHARGE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
MORIN, JOHN THOMAS
O'LEARY, BARRY JOSEPH

REMARKS: RE: LT1341377

OC11357 2001/10/25 NOTICE OF LEASE SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. BREWERS RETAIL INC. C

OC15725 2001/11/07 NOTICE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. CLARICA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

REMARKS: OC7605

OC26564 2001/12/12 DISCH OF CHARGE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COMMERCE

REMARKS: RE: LT1336796

OC189465 2003/04/17 NOTICE OF LEASE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD BLOCKBUSTER CANADA CO.

OC620571 2006/07/28 LR'S ORDER LAND REGISTRAR C
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

REMARKS: OWNERS FIELD

OC624014 2006/08/03 CHARGE $23,000,000 SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA C

OC624015 2006/08/03 NO ASSGN RENT GEN SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA C
REMARKS: OC624014.

OC625774 2006/08/09 DISCH OF CHARGE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA

REMARKS: RE: OC7605

OC636727 2006/09/05 APL (GENERAL) *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD.

REMARKS: DELETING OC2702

OC669275 2006/12/11 NOTICE OF LEASE SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. FARM BOY INC. C

OC1417826 2012/10/10 APL (GENERAL) SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. BANK OF MONTREAL C
REMARKS: AMENDMENT TO LEASE LT1422704

OC1634802 2014/11/05 CHARGE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. EUROPEAN INVESTING SYNDICATE LTD

OC1634803 2014/11/05 NO ASSGN RENT GEN *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. EUROPEAN INVESTING SYNDICATE LTD

REMARKS: OC1634802.

OC1806830 2016/07/18 APL (GENERAL) BANK OF MONTREAL C
REMARKS: AMENDING LT1422704 AND OC1417826

OC1954658 2017/11/30 DISCH OF CHARGE *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
EUROPEAN INVESTING SYNDICATE LTD

REMARKS: OC1634802.

OC2175379 2019/12/13 APL (GENERAL) *** COMPLETELY DELETED ***
SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD.

REMARKS: OC2698,OC2699,OC5497, OC189465.

OC2175380 2019/12/13 NOTICE OF LEASE $1 SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD OF ONTARIO C

OC2176804 2019/12/17 NOTICE OF LEASE $1 SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. 1437141 ONTARIO INC. C
O'LEARY, TAMARA LEIGH
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CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD

OC2178382 2019/12/20 APL CH NAME INST FARM BOY INC. FARM BOY COMPANY INC. C
REMARKS: OC669275.

OC2179313 2019/12/23 CHARGE $15,000,000 SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C

OC2179314 2019/12/23 NO ASSGN RENT GEN SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C
REMARKS: OC2179313.

OC2179319 2019/12/23 NO ASSG LESSOR INT SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C
REMARKS: LT1422704. OC2179313

OC2179320 2019/12/23 NO ASSG LESSOR INT SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C
REMARKS: OC2700. OC2179313

OC2179321 2019/12/23 NO ASSG LESSOR INT SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C
REMARKS: OC11357. OC2179313

OC2179322 2019/12/23 NO ASSG LESSOR INT SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C
REMARKS: OC669275. OC2179313

OC2179323 2019/12/23 NO ASSG LESSOR INT SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C
REMARKS: OC2175380. OC2179313

OC2179324 2019/12/23 NO ASSG LESSOR INT SIGNATURE CENTRE LTD. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA C
REMARKS: OC2176804. OC2179313

OC2411309 2021/10/14 APL (GENERAL) BANK OF MONTREAL C
REMARKS: LT1422704, OC1417826 AND OC1806830

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES, IF ANY, WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.
NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.
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